From: PS Minister Housing & Local Government

Sent: 19 March 2021 09:10

To: Litherland, Ceri M (ESNR-Planning) ; PS Minister Housing & Local Government <

Cc: Mandatory CC - MA; PS FirstMinister ; PS Deputy Minister Housing & Local Gov; Faye, Sara (OFM
- Special Adviser); Runeckles, Jane (OFM - Special Adviser); Griffiths, Paul (OFM - Special Adviser);
Howells, John (ESNR - Climate Change, Energy & Planning - Director); Slade, Andrew (ESNR - Director
General); Medcraft, Dean (ESNR-Economy Skills and Natural Resources); Hemington, Neil (ESNR-
Planning); Davies, Teresa (ESNR-Planning); Thomas, Lewis (ESNR-Planning); Butts, Hywel (ESNR-
Planning); Fudge, Jonathan (ESNR-Planning); Thomas, Dion (ESNR-Planning); Newey, Mark (ESNR-
Planning); Owen, Heledd (ESNR-Economy Skills and Natural Resources); Ferris, Vicky (OFM -
Communications); Environment and Rural Affairs Finance; EPRA.Government Business Unit / Uned
Busnes y Llywodraeth, EPRA.Government Business Unit / Uned Busnes y Llywodraeth; Freedom of
Information Officer; Hawkins, Kris (ESNR-Planning); Davies, Victoria (ESNR - Planning); Concannon,
Marie (OFM - Communications); Davies, Adrian (ESNR - Planning); Samuel, Francois (ESNR-Planning)
Subject: RE: OFFICIAL SENSITIVE - Call-in Decision - Proposed erection of silos and de-dusting
building, extension to rail unloading facility, new above ground conveyors and ancillary development
at Uskmouth Power Station, Nash, Newport.

Good morning Ceri,
Thank you for the attached advice, the MHLG has agreed to call in the application.

Grateful if you would draft a Decision Report and arrange for it to be sent, when it can be
published, to DecisionReports@gov.wales

Many thanks
Chris

Chris James

Assistant Private Secretary to Julie James MS, Minister for Housing and Local
Government

Ysgrifennydd Preifat Cynorthwyol i Julie James AS, Y Gweinidog Tai a LIywodraeth
Leol

Cabinet Division / Is-adran y Cabinet
Welsh Government / LIywodraeth Cymru

From: Litherland, Ceri M (ESNR-Planning)

Sent: 16 March 2021 13:22

To: PS Minister Housing & Local Government

Cc: Mandatory CC — MA; PS FirstMinister; PS Deputy Minister Housing & Local Gov; Faye, Sara (OFM
- Special Adviser); Runeckles, Jane (OFM - Special Adviser); Griffiths, Paul (OFM - Special Adviser);
Howells, John (ESNR - Climate Change, Energy & Planning - Director); Slade, Andrew (ESNR - Director
General); Medcraft, Dean (ESNR-Economy Skills and Natural Resources); Hemington, Neil (ESNR-
Planning); Davies, Teresa (ESNR-Planning); Thomas, Lewis (ESNR-Planning); Butts, Hywel (ESNR-
Planning); Fudge, Jonathan (ESNR-Planning); Thomas, Dion (ESNR-Planning) >; Newey, Mark (ESNR-
Planning); Owen, Heledd (ESNR-Economy Skills and Natural Resources); Ferris, Vicky (OFM -
Communications); Environment and Rural Affairs Finance; EPRA.Government Business Unit / Uned


mailto:DecisionReports@gov.wales

Busnes y Llywodraeth, EPRA.Government Business Unit / Uned Busnes y Llywodraeth; Freedom of
Information Officer; Hawkins, Kris (ESNR-Planning); Davies, Victoria (ESNR - Planning); Concannon,
Marie (OFM - Communications); Davies, Adrian (ESNR - Planning); Samuel, Francois (ESNR-Planning)
Subject: OFFICIAL SENSITIVE - Call-in Decision - Proposed erection of silos and de-dusting building,
extension to rail unloading facility, new above ground conveyors and ancillary development at
Uskmouth Power Station, Nash, Newport.

| attach a minute seeking advice from the Minister as to whether we should call in the
above planning application.

We would welcome a decision by Wednesday, 24 March or earlier if possible.

REGARDS

Ceri Litherland (Mr)

Decisions Branch - Cangen Benderfyniadau

Planning Directorate - Y Gyfarwyddiaeth Gynllunio

Department for Natural Resources - Adran Cyfoeth Naturiol

Welsh Government — Llywodraeth Cymru Cathays Park - Parc Cathays Cardiff, CF10 3NQ -
Caerdydd, CF10 3NQ

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn
Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in
Welsh and corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.



